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From: Christopher G Knight[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=CHRISTOPHER.G.KNIGH8DD54482-3431-4A54-
9ECD-0335AOA57310] 

Sent: Wed 09/12/2015 2:18:31 PM (UTC) 

To: Andrew Wise[ GRO

Subject: FW: Confidential - Horizon Notification 

Attachment: draft release to cps.pdf 

Andrew, 

Fyi 

Chris Knight 
` Security Manager 

9 

Post Office Ltd 

Future Walk, Room G07 

1 West Bars, Chesterfield £49 1PF 

GRO 
For Government Security Classifications 

OFFICIAL please use: 

GRO 
-------------- - 

From: Helen Dickinson 
Sent: 09 December 2015 13:47 
To: Christopher G Knight; Kevin Ryan; Robert Daily; Simon I Hutchinson; Steve Bradshaw 
Subject: Confidential - Horizon Notification 
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Hello, 

Please see attached the draft release which should be offered for every case that is currently with the CPS, PF or PSNI. 
Can you please contact the OIC and pass on the document for them to hold on file. 
Obviously you will need to provide Amy's email and contact number with the notice. 

Additionally, can you please ensure that you address and legal queries with POL Legal in the first instance and only 
communicate with CK's where necessary for any cases that are at the agreed charges stage. 
At this moment there aren't any POL cases pending. Our legal contact is Rodric Williams — 

GRO GRO GRO . If in doubt can you run any queries past me or Amy before 
considering contacting CK's. 

Cheers 

Helen Dickinson 
« Security Operation Team Leader North 

Accredited Financial Investigator 
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